TEXAS UTILITIES GENERATING COMPANY

SKYWAY TOGWER®* 100 NORTH OLIVE STREET, LLB. 81 * DALLAS, TEXAS 75201

JOE B GEORGE
VICE PRESIDENT

May 29, 1984 50-445/'4&

Mr. Tom Ippolito

Division of Licensing

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Dear Mr. Ippolito:
This will confirm our discussion on May 24, 1984.

We have performed detailed studies bearing on the safety
classifications of protective coatings inside containment.
Sump performance is the primary basis for requiring con-
tainment coatings to be safety-related. Therefore, our
studies have focused on sump performance and have taken
into account NUREG 0897. These studies were performed

by our A/E Gibbs & Hill and by Ebasco. 1In addition,

a modeling test of the sump was performed in 1981 by
Western Canada Hydraulic Laboratories.

I request a meeting in Bethesda on June 7, 1984 with you
and other personne! you deem appropriate to discuss these
studies and a related FSAR Amendment that we propose to
file.

I propose to delivery ten (10) copies of our studies to
you on June 4, 1984.

Your attention to this will certainly be apprecciated.

Sincerely yours,

SLlL VL 4

lé/ Joe B. George
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ADIVISION OF TEXAS UTILITIES ELECTRIC COMPANY



